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Title of articles Volume | Number | Pages
AGRICULTURE
Wheat growing in Camden: Dick Nixon. 1 3 56-58

Wheat was grown and milled in Camden in the 1840s and 50s
until the industry was destroyed by the arrival of the disease
‘rust’.

Thomas Barker and the Maryland Winery: Don Gapes. 1 5 96-103
The history of the Maryland property, its vineyard, winery and
buildings in the mid 1800s.

A history of dairy farming in the Camden district: Peter 2 4 144-166
Myirea

BUILDINGS and SERVICES




Teamsters’ Memorial - Yerranderie silver ore: Dick Nixon.
Explains the reason for the Memorial and how it came to be
erected.

11-14

Bransby Cottage - A Camden colonial cottage: Colin &
Agnes Mills.

This is one of the oldest residences in Camden and these
articles cover its restoration and some of its residents.
Part 1: The building before restoration.

Part 2: Restoration.

Part 3: Owners and occupiers in the early days.

Part 4: George Bransby, an owner and occupier.

Part 5: The Crown v. Ann and Sarah Norris
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37-45
77-86
116-123
129-134
193-200

The bells of St John’s Church: Pauline Downing.
A description of the bells and clock.

N

85-86

The telephone comes to Camden: Dick Nixon & Peter
Mylrea.

The telephone service arrived in Camden in 1910. The first
telephone directory for Camden was published in 1913. The
article gives details of many of the early subscribers to the
service.

104-115

A brief history of Studley Park: Ray Herbert
Traces the history of the land, the construction of Studley Park
House and its subsequent history to 1996.

145-148

Where have all the little churches gone: Dick Nixon.

In the earlier days in the Camden district many communities
built their own local church but many have since disappeared
leaving little evidence of ever having existed.

178-182

Bridges crossing the Nepean River at Camden: Peter
Myirea

Covers the history of local bridges from the first Cowpasture
Bridge in 1826 to the Macarthur Bridge together with notes on
the Macquarie Grove Bridge and Little Sandy Bridge.

183-192

The birth, growth and demise of picture theatres in
Camden: Peter Mylrea

A history of cinema in Camden from its first showing in 1913
to its closure in the 1950s.

52-60

Aussie roofing began with bark: Pauline Downing
Early bark and metal roofing.

74-76

Gas and Electricity in Camden: Peter Mylrea
The history of these utilities.

139-149

Camden Gas Works 1954-1970: Les Pluis and Peter
Mylrea
The Gas Works through the experiences of an employee.

150-154

The Centenary of the Royal Forester’s Hall: Peter Mylrea
This hall at the corner of Argyle and Oxley Streets has been
used for many purposes in its one hundred year history.

204-

Recollections of Burnham Grove: Jenny Akers
The historic Burnham Grove house was built about 1917 and

214-222




is still occupied.

Heritage Buildings 125-147 Argyle Street Camden: Peter 2 6 223-234

Mylrea

This part of Argyle Street contains a number of buildings over

100 years old. This article gives the histories of these

buildings.

Camden — Campbelltown Railway 2 7 254-263

A train trip and what remains of the line in 2008.

Camden Fire Brigade 2 8 313-324

Belman Hangars, Camden Airfield 361-362

Accident on the Campbelltown-Camden Tramway (1882). 363-364
CAMDEN HISTORICAL SOCIETY AND MUSEUM

Camden Historical Society — Its first twenty five years: 1 1 3-11

Peter Mylrea.

The Camden Historical Society was formed in 1957 and this

article covers its development in the twenty five years to 1982.

Federation Exhibition at Camden Museum: John Wrigley. 1 1 14-21

A description of the Museum’s Exhibition as a contribution to

the celebration of the Centenary of Australian Federation in

2001.

Federation Exhibition at Camden Museum: Peter 1 1 36-37

Hayward.

Further information on the Museum’s Federation Centenary

Exhibit.

Building the Collection: John Wrigley. 1 7 149-153

The history of the Camden Historical Museum from its

establishment in the late 1960s through to the 1990s.

Annual General Meeting 2002. 1 73-76

Annual Report 2002-2003. 1 126-128

Annual Report 2003-2004. 1 175-177

Annual General Meeting 2005. 1 10 225-227

Annual General Meeting 2006 2 2 24-29

President’s Report 2007 2 4 81-85

President’s Report 2008 2 6 186-194

Camden Historical Society — its second twenty five years 2 4 90-95

— 1982 — 2007: John Wrigley

Fifty years of local history — The Camden Historical 2 4 96-119

Society — 1957 to 2007: lan Willis

Camden Council’s Civic Reception to celebrate 50 years 2 4 120-124

of local history: lan Willis

Minutes of a meeting held on 24 July 1957 2 4 124-126

Those attending this meeting voted unanimously to form the




Camden Historical Society. This was followed by the election
of officers.

President's Report 2009-2010

10

385-387

Minutes of the first Ordinary General Meeting of the
Camden Historical Society

This meeting followed on immediately after the above
inaugural meeting.

126-127

Mosaic item (object) Historical Research Report.

10

401

Museum Object Record on Mosaic. Object: Pansy
Painting.

10

402-404

EDUCATION

Improving literacy in Camden in the nineteenth century:
Dick Nixon

Traces the decline of X marks in the registers of St John’s
Church over the years from 1843 to 1891 and relates this to
the development of schools and education in the district.

153-156

Teaching at Camden Central School 1950 — 1956: Don
Baker.

The reminiscences of Don Baker who taught at Camden
Central School from 1950 until he transferred to the Camden
High School when it opened in 1957.

20-22

Ron Bentley. Camden High School English Master

264-266

SOCIAL HISTORY

The Ganders in Camden as | remember them: Jack
Gander.

About his father and his horse team which carried ore from
the Yerranderie mines.

54-56

Hugh McCrae — Australian poet: John Wrigley.
McCrae lived in Camden for some time and these are local
stories.

92-95

Camden at war- Second World War 1939-1945 a brief
overview: lan Willis.

Surveys many of the activities and developments in Camden
as a consequence of the outbreak of World War |II.

156-174

Military Activities in Camden in the late 1800s: Peter
Myirea.

Traces the early military activities in Camden from 1885 to
the formation of the Camden Mounted Rifles in 1891 and its
subsequent activities until after the Boer War.

206-220

‘The Gentry and the village’ Camden 1800-1939: lan Willis.

A study of the development of Camden with a focus on social
aspects and the role of some of the dominant people

10

228-242




especially from the ‘gentry’.

Some photographers of Camden: Peter Mylrea. 1 10 243-259
Covers amateur and professional photographer who took

photos of Camden in the period 1850s to 1920s with

examples of their work.

Nan Blattman — A Gracious Lady: John Wrigley. 2 1 1

An obituary.

Owen Blattman OAM - Museum Stalwart: John Wrigley. 2 1 2
An obituary.

Life and health of the Macarthurs: Karen Farmer. 2 2 33-47
Covers the health and ailments of John and Elizabeth

Macarthur and their children.

Camden Branch of Save the Children — 1973 to 2006: Julie 2 3 63-70
Wrigley

The Camden Branch of the Save the Children Fund was

formed in 1973 and is still going in 2006. This article covers its

activities over this time.

Memories of living in Macaria 1938-1952: J.W. Jefferis. 2 3 71-76
The writer was the son of Dr Robert Jefferis who lived in and

practised from Macaria. J.W. Jefferis. recounts some of his

boyhood experiences.

Memories of summer holidays at Hillview Lodges Road 2 4 128-139
Elderslie in the 1940s: Anne Oehme and lan Willis

Vale: Dick Nixon, A Eulogy: J. Wrigley 2 5 155-157
A conversation with Joy Thorn OAM. lan Willis and 2 5 165-184
Cathey Shepherd.

The life and times of a long term Camden resident.

Camden: lan Willis 2 195-203

A physical and social history of the township of Camden.

Recollections of Ina Cameron (nee Hearne). 2 7 267-271
The lifestyles war and the 'Aspirationals’ of Sydney's 2 7 236-245
West

'Rose Cottage' 14 Barsden Street, Camden. 2 7 272-279
Marguerite (Rita) Stewart Tucker (1984-1961). 2 7 280-282
Central Flying School RAAF, Camden Airfield 1940-1942. 2 8 287-292
US Air Force and Camden Airfield 2 8 293-294
32 Squadron RAAF, Camden Airfield 1942-1944. 2 8 295-304
Policing Camden in the early years, Camden Police 2 8 305-312
Station, 1805-1878.

Adeline West , a Camden doctor's wife. 2 8 325-327
R.L. Pinkerton, Camden finest bowler 2 8 328-330
Honor Sidman, an inspiring life. 2 8 331-333
Richard Hawkey, a Camden pioneer. 2 8 334-335
Toc H, caring for people. 2 8 336-337
Eliza Pearson, Camden's first postmistress 2 8 338-339
George Armour, bushman and beekeeper. 2 8 340-342




The Clissold family, seven generations in Cobbitty and 2 8 343-347
district.
The loss of a child, our early settlers'grief. 2 8 348-349
Henry Pollock Reeves, a significant man. 2 9 354-360
William Henry Paling, Music Man and generous 2 9 365-367
benefactor.
Violet Amelia Maud Bell, Nursr Millie Bell. 2 9 368-369
Martin Thurn, vinedresser and pioneerof Elderslie. 2 9 370-371
Frances Coker, a convict's daughter. 2 9 372-374
Henry Gratton Douglass, Douglas Park 2 9 375-381
Ben Hodge, watchmaker and community worker. 2 9 382-384
Charity volunteers, the good works of Kay Sidman and 2 10 388-400
others in Camden.
Maud Hodge's wedding dress. 2 10 412-419

SPORTS AND RECREATION
Some of the early recreations and sports in Camden: Dick 1 6 135-144
Nixon.
Covers a wide range of recreations and sports played and
followed by locals from the 1890s through to the 1930s.
Swimming in the Nepean River at Camden: Peter Mylrea. 2 1 3-20
Covers swimming activities from the early 1900s to the 1950s
with the reminiscences of Camden people who swam in the
river from the 1930s onwards.
Sharman’s Boxing Troupe: Pauline Downing 2 3 61-63
Jimmy Sharman was born in Narellan and went on to run his
Boxing Troupe which toured shows throughout Australia for
many years.
Oran Park 2 7 246-250
A history of Oran Park Raceway.
Oran Park 2 7 251-253
Buildings at the raceway.

MISCELLANEOUS

Origin of the name Mount Annan: Peter Mylrea. 1 5 123-124
Evidence is given to suggest that the hill called Mount Annan
was named by William Howe in the 1820s. Howe came from
Annandale in Scotland.
Rain water — the stuff of life: Pauline Downing. 2 2 30-32
An account of the Downes family at Brownlow Hill who have
kept rainfall records for 150 years.
Frozen Rabbits and the Camden Freezing Works: Dick 2 3 77-78

Nixon and Peter Mylrea
Rabbit trapping was an industry in the early 1900s and the




Freezing Works were established to process the rabbits and
send them to Sydney.

Objects and their stories — Kitchen chair: Betty Scott and 4 86-87
lan Willis

Beep! ... the emu: Pauline Downing 4 117-119
An emu resident of Camden.

Childs Stroller — Julie Wrigley. 5 162-164
A stroller in a family history.

Early Medical Instruments: S. Pacchiarotta 5 158-161
A revised assessment of the location of Mount Taurus. 10 405-411




